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NOTES:

An acknowledgement via a return fax / email would be appreciated as soon as possible.
Return fax number is 671-649-3640.

DATE / VENDOR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

FACSIMILE CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

These documents accompanying this transmission contain confidential information that is legally privileged. This
information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. The authorized recipient of this
information is prohibited from disclosing this information to any other party unless required to do so by law or
regulation and is required to destroy the information after its stated need has been fulfilled.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying. distribution, or action taken
in reliance on the contents of these documents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error,
please notify the sender immediately and arrange for the return or destruction of these documents.
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AMENDMENT #1
GMHA IFB 001-2023
Water Softener Salt Pellet Crystals

This amendment in response to a clarification submitted by USA Contractors.

Question: The request is for 5,250 each but there is a big difference in the total, whether you're looking
for 25#, 40# or 50# bags. On the sait pellets, we can provide you with the 40# option, but the total count
of bags GMHA is requesting could change significantly if you're looking for 5,250 bags at 25#'s each for a
total 131,250#'s of salt versus 5,250 bags weighing 50#’s each for a total of 131.25 tons. Could you please
clarify if GMHA is looking for a specific #bags?

Please clarify if GMHA will accept the 40# bags.

Respond: GMHA is requesting for 5,250 bags of 40lbs.

Please acknowledge receipt of this amendment by signing and sending back to Materials Management by
Fax at 649-3640 or email to materials.mgmt@gmha.org.

If you have any questions, please feel free to address your letter to Lillian Perez-Posadas MN, RN, and fax
to the Materials Management Office at 649-3640 or email to the materials.mgmt@gmbha.org.

Sincerely;

DOLORE%GM

Hospital Materials Management Department
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